Hensall Parish Council



MINUTES OF HENSALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

on the 7th January 2020 at 7:15 pm in the Methodist Hall

Present	: Cllrs.	rs. R Tams, T Elliott-Adams, C Ainsworth, N Reeson, H Hatfield, G Mason, P Williams.							
District Cllr M Jordan, Clerk – Mr. D Tredgett, 1 member of the public.									
012001	Welcome	The Chair welcomed everyone present at the meeting.							
012002	Apologies	None							
012003	Public Session	None							
012004	Minutes of previo	us meeting Resolved							
The minutes of the Meetings of the 26 th November 2019 were approved and signed by the Chair.									
012005	Cllr. Reports	The visit to the Highview Power energy production facility has been postponed.							
012006	Planning	Decisions	The Lyndens Station Road	Approved					
			The bungalow Finkle Street	Approved					
			A19 Caravans Hazel Old Lane	Refused					
012007	Clerks report	Eggborough Power Station Public Exhibition of the redevelopment.							
		The plans on display showed substantial warehousing with a new roundabout on the A19.							

Lighting Column 15 has been repaired.

	The site meeting at the A645 traffic signals had taken place and the timing between the red signal to the A645 and the start of the pedestrian phase is to be increased to ensure that pedestrians are not given a green light before traffic has cleared the junction.
	Additional signing to warn traffic of the crossing is also to be erected.
	The requirements for the introduction of a 30 mph speed limit were explained but was agreed that a request be submitted to NYCC for this to be implemented, even if only at school start and finish times.
	Concerns at the speed of traffic are to be sent to the police asking for enforcement action and the Community Speed Watch is to be resurrected.
012008 Glass Form Factor	7, Heck The developer has sent a consultation document prior to applying for planning permission.
012009 Church Lane Foot	vay The works to prevent the flooding of the footway are scheduled to take place commencing on the 15 th February during the half term break.
	No details of the proposed works have been provided and the concern that this will not remove the problem unless the footway is raised remain.
	The Parish Council contribution to the cost of the scheme will not be paid until the works can be shown to resolve the problem after heavy rainfall.
012010 Mobile Home Wa	 An attempt to clear the dwelling has been made but this had been unsuccessful. A letter is to be sent to the owner to ensure the removal is completed.
012011 2020/21 Precept	The Clerk outlined the options for the next financial year including a projected end of year forecast together with alternative strategies.
	Resolved That the precept for 2020/21 bet set at £15,250

012012 Responsible Financial Officer's Report

а) Current account		£17,530.83						
b) Payments receiv	Payments received		Christmas lights		£602.00			
С) Payments to be			£	VAT	Total f	Cheque		
	, ruyments to be		Payroll Clerking HMRC Website School Hire	25.00 260.02 65.00 125.00 80.00	5.00 25.00	30.00 260.02 65.00 150.00 80.00	2 527 528 529		
	Reso	Resolved To a			o accept the report and make the appropriate payment.				
012013	Questions	none							
012014	Minor Items	The village Events Group had raised £580 from the carol singing and were to make half of this available for a picnic bench in the Station Road play area.							
		The remaining monies will be given to the Pontefract Hospice.							
		The Selby Tesco has included Hensall Parish Council in the Blue Token scheme and a banner is to be positioned to inform residents. An item will also be added to the village facebook account.							
012015	Items for Next Age	None							
012016	Next Meeting.		11 th February 20)20 in the	Methodi	st Community Ha	all.		
012017	Closure of meeting		8:30 pm						
Signed _			(Chair	Date		_2020		